
Jatwar~, 21, 3971 

Mr. E. M. Pittanger, Baaltmw~ Manager 
Aebury college 
tWflmOm, Kdbdcy 40390 . 

Dear Mr. P1ttmger; 

Pleascl refer to our httetr to yeu of January 7, 1971 iuciicatl~ 
au inoreaae ia ooot of gae of 1.47$ (one a8d forty-mm 

lmclrdu d) per mof to be effeotive January 10, 3971. 

Thta imrmaas wlU arrt PppIy to the Eib2 rate until January Y8, 
fB91. 

H. D. Pee4 
Preaiderlt 

- 



. We al00 plrus b r31pty far permieeiarr to pas0 this irrcmse on to - 
mwgmmloel-vbo Qyutomom iu the exact amount. Upon approval . 
frtm t&e K@mby Public Servtce Commlaslon under the r’urchaeab 
c;rU AafurtslHpr C!be io our tariff, we yropoee the effective date 
to be m 68me a0 uwt paWposed by our asupplier. 

Very truly yaw, 

Thomas M. Ecrickson 
Adrnhistmtive Vice I’ resfdent 


